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The Attorney-General
All Cabinet Secretaries
All Principal Secretaries/Accounting Officers

DESIGNATION OF PHYSICAL ADDRESSES FOR MINISTRIES AND STATE
DEPARTMENTS

We refer to the above subject matter and to the notification of Presidential Action of 4t
October, 2023.

In accordance with the Presidential Action on the Reorganization of the Government of
Kenya, we hereby notify that the physical addresses for Ministries and State Departments

(Ministerial Head Office) have been designated as follows:

 MINISTRY HEAD OFFICE
1. Office of the Prime Cabinet | Old Treasury Building
Secretary & Ministry of Harambee Avenue
Foreign and Diaspora P.O. Box 30551-00100,
Affairs NAIROBI

Telephone: 020-318888
Telegram: “FOREIGN”
Fax: 240066

Website: www.mfa.go.ke

2. Office of the Attorney-
General & Department of
Justice

THE STATE LAW OFFICE

Sheria House

Harambee Avenue

P.O Box 40112 - 00100

NAIROBI

Telephone: 020-2227461/2251535
Website: www.attorney-general.go.ke

3. Ministry of Interior &
National Administration

Harambee House
Harambee Avenue

P.O. Box 30510-00100
NAIROBI.

Telephone: 020-2227411
Telegrams: ‘RAIS’




4. The National ?Easury and
Economic Planning

Treasury Building
Harambee Avenue

P.O. Box 30007
NAIROBI

Telephone: 020-2252299
Fax: 310833

Telegram: “FINANCE”

5. Ministry of Defence

Ulinzi House

P.O Box 40668-00100
NAIROBI

Telephone: 020 - 2721100
Telegram: “"DEFENCE"

6. Ministry of Public Service,

Performance and Delivery
Management

Kenya Railways Headquarters

Off Haile Selassie Avenue

P.O. Box 30050-00100

NAIROBI

Telephone: 020-32470000/1/2/3/4/5

7. Ministry of Roads &
Transport

Transcom House

Ngong Road

P.O. Box 52692-00200
NAIROBI

Telephone: 020-2722216
Website: www.transport.go.ke

8. Ministry of Lands, Public
Works, Housing & Urban
Development

Ardhi House

1** Ngong Road Avenue
P.O. Box 30119-00100
NAIROBI

Telephone: 020-2713833

9. Ministry of Information,
Communication & The
Digital Economy

Teleposta Towers

P.O Box 30025-00100
NAIROBI

Telephone: 020-4920000/100
Website: www.information.go.ke

10. Ministry of Health

Afya House

Cathedral Road

P.O. Box 30016-00100
NAIROBI

Telephone: 020-2717077

11. Ministry of Education

Jogoo House “B”

Harambee Avenue

P.O Box 30040-00100
NAIROBI

Telephone: 0203318581 *
Website: www.education.go.ke




12. Ministry of Agriculture &
Livestock Development

Kilimo House

Cathedral Road

P.O. Box 30028-00100
NAIROBI

Telephone: 020-2718870

13. Ministry of Investments,
Trade & Industry

Social Security House

Block ‘A’ Eastern Wing

P.O. Box 30547 — 00100

NAIROBI

Telephone: 020-2731531/2-44
Website: www.industrialization.go.ke

14. Ministry of Co-operatives
and Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises
(MSMEs) Development

Social Security House

Block ‘A’ Eastern Wing 5™ floor
P.O. Box 30430-00100
NAIROBI

| Telephone: 020-315001/2-4

“15. Ministry of Youth Affairs &
Sports

Talanta Plaza

Upper Hill

P.O. Box 49849-00100

NAIROBI

Tel: 020-2251164/005, 020-2250576

16. Ministry of Environment &

Forestry

NHIF Building

Ragati Road, Upperhill

P.O. Box 30126-00100

NAIROBI
Telephone:020-2730808/9
Website: www.environement.qgo.ke

17. Ministry of Tourism &

Wildlife

Social Security House
Block “A”

Bishops Road, Capital Hill
P.O. Box 30430-00100
NAIROBI

Telephone: 020-2729800

18. Ministry of Gender,
Culture, the Arts &

Heritage.

Kenya National Library Services
Headquarters

Upper Hill

P.O. Box

NAIROBI

Telephone:

Mini§try of Water,
Sanitation & Irrigation

19.

Maji House

Ngong Road

P.O. Box 49720-00100
NAIROBI

Telephone: 020-4900303




20. Ministry of Energy & Kawi House
Petroleum 4™ Floor Block ‘A’
P.O. Box 30582-00100
NAIROBI
Telephone: 020-3310112

21. Ministry of Labour and Social | Social Security House

Protection Block “A”, Eastern Wing
P.O. Box 40326-00100
NAIROBI
- Telephone: 020-2729800
22. Ministry of East African Cooperative Bank House
Community (EAC), the ASALs | Haile Selassie Avenue
& Regional Development P.O. Box 46-00200
NAIROBI

Telephone:020-2245742/2211614/2245752

23. Ministry of Mining, Blue Works Building

Economy & Maritime Affairs | Ngong Road

P.O. Box 30009-00100
NAIROBI

Telephone: 020-2723101

Locating all Ministerial Head Offices within Government Square seeks to foster synergy as we
embark on expedited implementation of the Administration’s plan for the nation — the
Bottom-Up Economiic Transformation Agenda (BETA).

All Ministries and State Departments are directed to take note of their designated Head
Office as well as the other Ministerial Head Offices; and to thereafter make the requisite
arr ments to secure compliance.

FELIX K. KOSKEI
CHIEF OF STAFF &
HEAD OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE

Copy to: Mr. George N. Macgoye, EBS, OGW
Chief of Staff
Office of the Deputy President
Executive Office of the President
NAIROBI

Mr. Joseph N. Busiega, MBS, ndc(K)
Chief of Staff

Office of Prime Cabinet Secretary
Executive Office of the President
NAIROBI



Mr. Arthur A. Osiya, EBS
Principal Administrative Secretary
Executive Office of the President
NAIROBI






